Centinario, Michael

PL201900193

PL2019-193

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mike,

Griffith, William C. <wgriffith@larkinhoffman.com>

Wednesday, October 09, 2019 11:40 AM

Centinario, Michael

FW: Conf call with Dan Fischer and Arlee Carlson 90-073-2015PLAT

900732015 plat sketch.pdf; MOA plat history TEMP.pdf; Registered Land Survey No
1823.pdf; 90073LINKOO1_R1 Future.pdf

Here are some sketches related to the plat of Mall of America 9™ Addition. Dan Fischer is working on a better
drawing which we will send later today or tomorrow. So, in addition to the FDP, we will present the
preliminary plat for the 9% Addition on Tuesday to DRC. Thanks,

Bill

From: Dan Fischer [mailto:dan@sunde.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Griffith, William C.; Boe, Ryan N.

Cc: Arlee Carlson

Subject: RE: Conf call with Dan Fischer and Arlee Carlson 90-073-2015PLAT

Hi Bill and Ryan,

| attached some items that may be useful in our discussion this afternoon.

Thanks,
Dan

Dan Fischer, PLS

Sunde Land Surveying, LLC

{§ SUNDE

LAND SURVEYING
(952) 886-3113 (Direct)
(952) 888-9526 (Fax)

Dan@3unde.com
Contact Us | Team Page |

Corporate Office | 2001 E. Bloomington Frwy. | Suite 118 | Bloomington, MN 55420 | (952) 881-2455 |

From: Griffith, William C. <wgriffith@larkinhoffman.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Dan Fischer; Arlee Carlson; Boe, Ryan N.

Cc: Arlee Carlson

Subject: Conf call with Dan Fischer and Arlee Carlson
When: Thursday, October 3, 2019 1:00 PM-1:30 PM {UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1-800-330-5284; Passcode: 952-896-3290



